Ascension Episcopal Church
And
The Big 4 Brotherhood Building




The following pages have photos and newspaper clippings of
the Ascension Episcopal Church being destroyed by a cyclone,
then rebuilt. Then moved from 3rd Avenue to 5th Avenue to
allow the construction of the Big 4 Brotherhood Building.

The Big 4 Brotherhood Building was later purchased by 4 local
surgeons to house the Hinton Hospital.

Many thanks to Lisa Ellison Bragg who provided all of the
newspaper clippings!



Ascension Episcopal Church Built — 1881
Corner of Third Avenue and Temple Street

Historic Reflection Excerpt - Hinton Daily News — November 29, 1952
I. W. WARE JR. ..

. By REV.
Rector Ascensikn Church
The story of the Episcopal church
in Hinlon Is an inleresting one,

and as old as Hinton,

On Saturday cvealng, June 6
1834, the (first service of the
I'rotestant  Eplscopal church
way held In Hinton by the Rev.
Charles M. Callaway. The next
day, Sunday, June 7, services
were held o the morning and
evening. Following the even-

l

sons’ “was -com

of the early leaders of Hinton wor-

ing ‘service all who were Inter-

ested In orgunizing a church

were asked to remain, About

25 remained and it was ascer-

tained that there were about

18 “communicants in Hinton. At

that time It was determined

to organize ;a parish and bulld -

g small church,

On July 31, 1874, Bishap Whit-
fle of Virginia made the first offi-
clal visit of a Bishop for Confirma-
tion. At that :time. he confirmed
Mary Ann Atkinson. Margarel

Rose Atkinson, Milss Alice Dunn
and Mary Chilton Fontaine,

Through the earnest and ener-
getic efforts of Major B. 8. Thon)f

son, Captain C, 8. Thompson
the: Hon. W. W: Adams and ofh
work was pushed forward and tn
the spring of 1881 a neat ck

church capable of geating. 22&%

pleted and - fu

This church was located on the
corner of Temple Btreet and Third
Avenue, the present location of
the Big Four Drug Store. Many

shipped in this Eplscopal church,




Ascension Episcopal Church — July 23, 1897

Corner of Third Avenue and Temple Street

Destroyed by Cyclone -Newspaper accounts on following page.
(Photo courtesy of the West Vlrglma and Reglonal Hlstory Center)
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Ascension Episcopal Church Destroyed by Cyclone — July 23, 1897

Wheeling Daily Intelligencer —
July 24, 1897

DISASTROUS STORM -

Strikes Yinton, Yevellng a 8core of
Bulldings, Including the Eplcopal
Church-Cropaare ltnined,

Speelal Dispatch to the Intelligoncer.
HINTON, W. Va,, July 23.—This clty

was vigited thls evening by one of the

worst thunder and raln storms ecver
known in this part of the state. Bulld-

Ings by the score were blown (o the

ground, including the Isplscopal church,

one of the finest bulldinga in the clity,
which Is a total wreck., The damage to

cropg 18 great, The corn crop is prac-
tically rulned, The loss to property In
thig city 18 estimated at from §560,000 to
eTn nnhn

Historic Reflection Excerpt
Hinton Daily News —

November 29, 1952

DESTROYED BY STORM

This church bullding was de~
-atroyed--by - a-severé storm (s
tornado) on July 28, 1897. The
roof was torm off the church,.
the sides damaged beyond re-
pair, and practically all the
furnishings  destroyed. Only
the organ (now owned by Miss
Alleen Burke), the Holy Bible,
and one Alms Bason were sav-
ed, The alms plate still is us-

et “roreive "the "OMETings  at

the services held In the Ascen-

slon Church,

Following. the storm, reconstrue-
tion work was started immediate-
ly on a new church building and
in about eight months a: new
church occupied the site of the de-
stroyed one. The new bullding
was of wood with a large parish
room added to the church along
with a vestry room on the back.
This new church was used for the
first time on Easter Bunday, April
10, 1808, The church bullding s
the present one in yge today.
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Ascension Episcopal Church — 1903
Six years after it was destroyed by a cyclone and rebuilt at the original location.

Corner of Third Avenue and Temple Street
(Photo courtesy of West Virginia and Regional History Center)

West Virginia & Regional History Center




BI; FOUR BUYS

BUILDING §

From the Hinton Daily News April 2, 1907

Railroad Men Acquire Episcopal
Church Property—Will Erect
Handsome Lodge Edifice

All doubt was removed this
moroing for the constraction of a

handsome edifice to be built by the

Big Four Brotherhood’s Improvet
ment Company, when a transads
tion was closed traosferring the
Episcopal Church property on the
corner of Third Avenue and Tem-
ple street to the organization. The
consideration was $13,000, and the
work of erecting one of the most
modern and beautiful buildings in
the city, and will be aclively push-
ed as soon as the plans and specifi-
cations can be approvod and the
building contract awarded. The
plans will specify that the building
shall face third avenue,

it bas not been definitely decid-
ed, but itis the belief that the

building will be three or four
stories. The first floor will likely

second floor to offices and the
third or fourth to the joint lodge
rooms of the Order of Railway
Conductors, Brotherhood of Loco-
motive Kagineers, Brolherhood of
Locomotive Firemen, and the
Brotherhood of Railway Trainmen,

moted the sucoess of the enterprise.

The site is one of the most desir-
able in Hinton, and will forma
fitting location upon which to erect
a stroctureof the railrond men,
which will be in architecture, con-
struotion and appointment be &
worthy tribute to the men who
have built up aod sustain the busi-
ness interest of the aity,

A meeting of the organization
will be held in the office of attor-
ney R. H. Grabam, who negotisted

the deal for the property, Saturday

be devoted to business houses, the

who have among_themselves pro-

evening, when a committee will be
named to ask for specifications aad
bide. In view of the decisive and
determined msnner in which the
enterprise has heen pushed to the
present stalos there is no reason
to believe that there will be any
lack of engery in soon wilnesses-
ing the fruition of the efforts of
these organizations,

The Company is capitalized at
$40.000, anda large part of the
stock has been subscribed. The
purchasiog committee comprised:
George W. Wiseman, S. B. Hamer,
J. H. Romick, Benjamin F. Smith
and W. B, Madison.




Ascension Episcopal Church — 1907
Being moved from 3rd Avenue to Sth Avenue to allow construction
of the Big 4 Brotherhood Building
(Photo courtesy of the West Virginia and Regional History Center)
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Ascension Episcopal Church Moved — Summer of 1907

Hinton Daily News — Hlsto_rlc Reflef:tlon Excerpt
June 26. 1907 Hinton Daily News —
| November 29, 1952

| Big Four Bl'ildiug A rectory, or minister's %:I

was bought n 1880 but as It 4
It is of interest to the readers of S e s T
Hinton and vicioity to koow that rectory was located where the Hine

work will soom be commenced ton Hospital is on Third Avenue,

’ . Erected at a cost of $2,000, this
on the large Big Four building to ‘home was later moved to 200 Fifth

be erected on the present site of Avenue and is now occupled by

the Episcopal church. Mrs. Lula Gorman and family.
The church will be moved oat | “Dl\;:;.(“::e“mm‘_h:
l'emple street to the house at the | Ing moving undertakings was
corner of Temple and Fifth avenne m‘l’::‘m “::: the d“::;
recently vacated by Mr. dnd Mrs, blocks . to its present location
Balch; which house is now being at the cormer of Temple Street
woved to the lower side of the lot and Fifth Avesas, o

considers that Tem Street
to make ronm for the charch. ~ at the time was mph.u mud g

The work is being carried on | and mgm trucks and mﬁﬂ‘
by Messrs. Moore and Bryaot, of machlnery for moving were Do

avallable, the greatness of the
Hantington and it is safe to say moving project  Is evident, In

the church will be moved to Tem- order to put the church bulld-

ple street next woeek which will ::f-,mgo“:;o::“;:? |: mm a .
allow work of excavating for the :m ‘:n nnam Avenue, m
ouse Is now reco
g‘: {Four Buildiag to be b‘_‘“‘; the 'present pastor, tb:’kev. J.
' o ; W. Ware, Jr, resides,

——




Big 4 Brotherhood Building — 1907 Postcard

Originally housing the 4 Railroad Unions
Corner of 3rd Avenue and Temple Street




Big 4 Brotherhood Improvement Co. - 1907

To build Building for Unions

From The Independent-Herald - April 29, 1907

BIG FOUR CO.

ADUPE PLANS

For Their new Building—Will be
Pour or Five Stories High and
a lhndsoml; Strocture

Architect J. B. Stewart of
Huntington, was in the city Sat-
urday night and submitted plaos
for the new Brotherhood Building,
which were adopted by the direc-
tors and Mr. Stewart was awarded
the contract as architect. The
plans submitted, while not com-
plete, show a handsome building
and one when completed that will
be a standing ornament to the
Railroad men of this city. It will
be 50 x 14) feet and four or five
stories high, The first story will

be of stone and the remaining
stories of pressed brick. "T'be first
floor will contain four store rooms
22 x 50 feet with a large corner
room and large entrance to the
building from Third avenue, about
the center, to reach the upper
floors by elevator and by stair.
ways 88 well. The wecond and
third floors will be made for
apartments and well arranged for
comfort snd convenience for
families. The fourth floor will be
made into two large balls, oue to
be used by the owners and one
lodge room for rent 1o other
orders.

The buildiog will be as conven-
ient and up-to-date, as it is possi-
ble to construct. /

Mr. Stewart will have the full
plans ready in sixty days or per-
haps less time and by that time
active work will be commenced.
We believe the directors have
acted wisely in securing the ser-

v_lt_m of M_rj S_tovn_wt a8 ‘tAheir ar-|'

chitect. He is thoroughly com:
petent and we have no doubt that
be will give them a fair deal all
round.

The preseat church has been
sold to the Episcopal people and|
wiil be moved to the Balch lot, as |,
soon a8 the foundation can bé
made ready. Tae rectory is ad-
vertised for sale and with these
two buildiogs off the lot active
work will be begun,

The cost of the lot and building
will reach almost $60,000.




Big 4 Brotherhood Building

Completed in September 1908, the building is located at the corner of
Third Avenue and Temple Street. It was originally built as the Union Hall
for the following “Big 4” Railroad Unions:

Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers (BLE) — est. 1863

Order of Railway Conductors (ORC) — est. 1868

Brotherhood of Locomotive Firemen & Engineers (BLFE) — est. 1873
Brotherhood of Railroad Trainmen (BRT) — est. 1883

In 1929 the “Big 4 Brotherhood” building was purchased by 4 surgeons
and it became the Hinton Hospital. It operated as such until 1977.

Currently the building is occupied by its oldest tenant the Big 4 Drug
Store, a barber shop, restaurant and other businesses.




“Big 4 Brotherhood” building Cornerstone Ceremony Invitation — 1907
From The Independent—Herald— December 19, 1907

-A CARD *

To the omce\s and members of
the various Fraternal and Bene
ficlary orders and ot,her organi
zations of the cit.y of Hinton: .

“You are hereby especially in-
vited and requestéd to take part
'in the parade at the laying of the
corner-stone of the Big Four
Brotherhoods building - on. the
11th day of January 1908, - .
‘-1t is earnestly hoped. tl).ab.,vqn ‘
will ,comply with- this request;T
‘a.nd inform either of the under
signed of your mtention 80 to do,
in order that plo,ces may. be as-
signed you in the parade i 4 Ass

., Very respectfully,* *

S U By BEHAMBR; v,
;s ~  Chairman,-Gen. Com.
J. H. Rdw.cx, g7

Chief Marsha.ll parade.




The Independent-Herald
January 16, 1908

| -

'me ocouion of the corner

? Btonc laying here today has been
L— an important one, many promi-
(,nent visiting ruilroad men being
P _ present. 'Ihe famous Afpine
Mﬂ, of Clifton Forge, furnished

* the music Engineer John H.
* Romack was chief marshalof pa-

!_'_ “rade, the members of which as-.

lembled at- Masonic and Elk

" Hall. . The line of march as

per program was Third to Sec-

- ondavenue on T-mple street, up

nd avenue to Ballengee st.

“’ lb‘l"oﬂﬂh ave., down Fourth ave

~ to Temple street, out Temple st.

 to Sixth ave,, back Temple st to

Eifth ave:, down Fifth ave. to

- Summers st, out Summers st. to

- Third awe., up 1hird ave. to Big

Four Building

* The parade was led by the

Knights of Templar regaled in |
jheir handsome uniforms.

. the C. & O., were read éxpress-

* CORNER STONE LAYING OF

THE . FOLR BOLOING

PROVES A GENUINE SUCCESS

" The railroad orders which took
part were—the O. R. C., B.of L,
E,B.of L. F,,and B, R.T. W,
C."Pollock was marshall - of . the
conductors; Edward Blacker of
the engineers; E. L. Bobbitt, of
the firemen and E T. Miles, of
the brakemen.

~ Deputy Grand Master Brown,
‘of the Masonic, lodge, officiated
‘at the imposiag cev+-monies inei- |
dent tothe corner stone laying.
""ﬂ@ﬂhe corner aum ;ﬁyﬂ[g
the - rge"gathering of peop
sembled at the skating rink
where splendid addresses were
made by V. Fitzpatrick, vice
grand master of the B. R, T\, and
‘Hons, C. W. Osenton, J. L, Bum-
gardfier and A, R. Heflin, Let-
ters of regret from Senator
Becott and President Stevefys- ff

ing their regret in not being nble
to be present;

A graod ball will conclude the
- days entertainment at the rink
tonight,

The Big Four Brotherhoods
bnilding which is now being con-
ltructed at the corner of Third

L. avenue and Temple streets
'will be, when completed, a credit
~ to the city and a monument -to|
the business enterprise of the

_w.bur large and promin entrail-

i‘ road orders for which it was
pamed—the O. R.C., B.ofLL. E.,
B‘ofL F.,and B. R. T. ;




Entrance to the “Big4 Brotherhood” building — 2022
and Cornerstone with the Four Railroad Unions that funded it.

Construction was complete and doors opened September 1, 1908

—




Big 4 Brotherhood Building Sold - 1918
Excerpts from the Hinton Daily News - August 3, 1918

B1G FOUR BULOING
S0L0 FOR $39.000

The Big Four Brothorhood
Building was sold at auction :aig
wfternoon  for $:39,000
2 It was bid in by engineer W M
'Daughtery who represented hin
‘self and other creditors and -
|dorsers,

~ This about covers the indebtnesd

Saturday, August 3rd 1918

at 2 o’clock p. m., at the front door
of the Court House of Summers coun-
ty, West Virginia, proceed to sell by
way of public auctioa to the highest
responsible bidder tle following de-
scribed real estate mentioned In sald
Trust Deeds, situate in the City of
Hinton, Summers county, West Va,,
to-wit:

All of that certaln lot, plece or par-
cel of ground located on the corner of
Temple svreet and Third avenue in
said city and extending back with
Third g€venue 140 ft to an alley, and
haviog a frontage of 50 ft on Temple
street, belog known and designated on
the official map and plan of the said
City of Hinton an Lot No. 1 in block
“R' and being the same lot which
was conyeyed to the Big Four Broth-
erhoods Improvement Company by
the Trustees of the Ascension Eplsco-
pal church by deed dated May 6,
1007, and of record in said OClerk’s
Office in Deed book 20, page 468, to-
gether with all the buildiggs =snd
structures placed thereon, snd in ad-

*p

evdry kind and charscter thal have
been placed on the sald property by
the ssid owners. .

TERMS OF BALE

One-half cash, ithe remainder on »
credis of 6, 12 and 18 months, the pur-
chaser to execute notes with spproved
personal security, Interest bearing
from date for the deferred payments;
title retained until all of the purchase

{money shall bave been paid.

NOTE: The above described prop-
erty !s the most valuable business siwe
in the city of Hioton, and there is
bullt on said lot & four-story brick
business house, covering the entire lot
in which there are four commodious
and elegant business rooms—the sec-
ond and third stories belng devoted to
npsrtmenu snd offices, and the fourth
'story belng especially provided sad
adspted for Lodge Rooms and public
assemblies. The bullding is wired for
electric lighting, provid with an
elevator and heated by steam, and haq
sll the modern conveniences. Title
perfect.

L. P. GRAHAM, as Trusies,
8-30-6w T. N. READ, as Trustees.

——

—




Hinton to Have Fine Modern, Fireproot Hopital
Hinton Daily News - May 23, 1929

Big Four Building
Has Been Purchased

By Local Surgeons

Cost of Converting Structure Into Clinic Is
Over $200,000; Remodeling Work to
- Start July 1st; Will Have
Roof Garden.




Hinton to Have Fine Modern, Fireproof Hospital - Continued

One of the moet momentous and
interesting busineas deals in the cur-
rent history of the city was consum-
mated today by the purchase of the
Blg Four Bullding for conversion In-
to # hospital. The name of the new
Institution, it wae learned, will be
TheHinton Clinic and all stock in the
company will be owned by local sur-
geons and physielans. The prime
movers of this great improvement,
are Dostors Van Sant and Broaddus,
and sssociated with them s Dr.
Pence and a number of other lead-
ers of their profession,

Hinton has long bore the enviable
reputetion of having surgeons and
physiclans of superior abilities In

her hospital, and, due to the talents !
of thege doctors, the business has
simply outgrown the building facil-

{ties of the ¢ity. Consequently it be-
came necessury olther to erect a hos-
pital buflding at once or locate p
bullding suiftable tp the needs of &
growing and up-to-date hospital
Plans were secured and studied
months agq and when the specifica-
tiong of a mode] 76 bed hospital were
analyzed and checked against the
consiruction detalls of the Big Four

Building It was dlscovered that an|

egpecially erected structure could no
bettar fulfill the requirementg than
the Big Four. As a result negotia-

~= Wil Instdll Sprinkler SyStem

‘emphasize that they will not be sat-

tlons have been on fool for some
time o -ordinate the i{deals and!
|

hopos e leading doctors of |haI
efty to v Hinton a modern, nrc-|

- ’ N I ) -—- A —ls PR P -

proof, hospital and, with the merg-
ing of tlese foresighted men's abili-
ties a few days ago, Also.came the
realization of this dream in the form
of the Hinton Clini¢
Will Cost $200,000.00

Detal] cost estimates are beink
prepared covering the conversion of
the Brotherhood Building into the
new Clinie, and the estimates runs
slightly over $200,000.00 to date.
Complete partitiomal alterations will
be made in the building and the new
Clinle will bear litle semblance of
the old structure inside, The bulld-
ing will he divided into three sepa-
rate and distinet gections hy fire walls
of solid masonry. Onc section will
enclose the public pussage area, in-
cluding the elevator shaft and the
main hall and statrway, which will,
be flanked on either side by the|
wards and patients rooms, Thus, |
three geparate and wholly distinet
buildings will result and the Clinic!
will be triply immune from fire haz-!
ards, as any possible conflagration
would be confined to only one sec-
tion of the building, leaving two
other gections safe for occupancy or
easy evacuation

The organizers of the new Clinic

isfied with anything less than the
most modern methods of rendering
their institutlon absolutely safe, and
that the plang call for the installa-
tion of an automatic sprinkler sys-

. apringling system. In

tem In addition to the “ivisional fire |
walls. By this methed sach roem of
the Clinic will have a fire extinguish-
ing water supply piped directly to%4
epray head in the celling, equipped
with a fusible valve which opens au-
tomatically as soon as a fire starts
and extinguishes the flame before it
has the least opportunity to do ap-
preciable damage This automatio
combination
with the dividing fire walls will ren-
der the new Clinic one of the most
completely fire proof buildings In
this section of the state, and one of
which the entire city can be justly
proud.
Modern Accommeodnations

The plans of the promoters call
for the installation of an electric ele-
vator equipped with all known prac-
tical eafoty devices, costing aprpoxi-
mately $5,000.00 and the elpvator
contractors have their representative
{n the city today meassuring for the
changes necessary. |This elevator
will travel at a speed of 150 feet per
minute and will serve all floors from
the basement to the roof garden. On
the ground floor will be the main
entrance, {ronting on Third Avenuse,
the reception lobby and the main or1-
ficc. Very pleasing decorations will
be carried out in this section, In-
cluding inlaid title floors, comforta-
ble furniture, elevator grillage and
appropriate wall treatments. On the
second floor will be located the offi-
ces of the staff surgeons and physi-




cians, replete with examining rooms,
treatment facilities and laboratory
equipment, also a number of private
rooms fos patients. The private pa-
tients =oome will be equipped with
Simmons all-stee] furniture and spe~
cial hospital beds, decorated with &
variety of tones and colors-to match
the different colors of the various
rooms. The remainder of the priv-
ate rooms and the patients ward
rcoms will occupy the third floor en-
. tirely, which will easily accommo-
date 75 beds, without the slightest
tendency to make the hospital seem
crowded. Polish battleship linoleum
avill be lald over praefically alt the,

floors of theClinic for cleonliness and
|sound-pryofing and every effort will
{be made (o furnlah and decorate the
patients quarters to avold the cus-

tomary hospital appearances. On
the fourth floor will be located the
mwajor and minor operating rooms,
anathesia rooms, delivery room and
sterilizing apparatus, In one wing of
this floor will be the staff dining
room and kitchen and In the other
will be the nurses home Each floor
will have Itg own diet kitchen, com-
plete with electric stoves and electric
refrigeration.
" A Roof Garden

On the roof above the fourth floor
a solarfum will be built for the use
of convalscing patients. Access !o
thig roof garden will be had by use

Hinton to Have Fine Modern, Fireproof Hospital - Continued

of the electric passenger elevaiur,
and it {s anticipated that this feature
of the Clinie will be the most popu-
lar and appreciated phase of con-
valacence. Roof gardens, or solar-
fume, are the very latest develop-
ments of modern hoapital construc-
tion and the equipment of the new
Clinfe with thig feature will place
Hinton near the head of the list for
modern medical institutions in this
section of the country.
Work To Begin July 1M

« Specifications are nearing comple-
tfon and the owners will be closing
contracty immediately for work of
placing the bullding in the process of
alteration and It 1s thought that ag-
tual work will begin about July first
on the fourth floor and every effort
will be made to push the work to
rapid completion. Those who are in-|
terested in this new Institution and
all those who have examined the
plans are elated over the fact that
our city Is to have a large, modern
and fireproof hospital In the very
near future, and the organisers of
this splendid project deserve the
hearty support and gratitude of the
entire community for bringing to our
midst such a fine institution as the
Hinton Clinie will be.




Hinton Hospital Ready in November
Hinton Daily News - September 14, 1929

NEW HOSPITAL
WILL BE READY
IN NOVEMBER

New Roof Garden Is One of

Many Attractive Features;
Elevator Equipment Has

Arrived
INSTALL NEXT WEEK

s mleslit

Aoccording to the present rate of
progress being made by the Hinton
Construction Company, contractors
on the Big Four Bullding which is
being remodeled Into one of the finest
and most modern hospitals in the

state, the bullding should be ready |

for occupancy by November 1, but
it will probably be somewhat later
than this before the hospital is ready
for the recelving of patients.

The roof garden for the new hos-
pital s practically completed, and
will no doubt prove a most popular-

feature for convalescent patients. The |

view from the roof is magnificent,
and patients will be made most com-
fortable. It will be 20 feet wide and
70 feet long with about one third ot
it roofed permanently while awning
will be used to cover the remainder.
Benches and chairs will be placed
about the roof for patients, and
about 20 flower boxes with growing
plants and the ralling and evergréens
about will add much to the attrac-
tiveness of the place,

The elevator pent house has also
been completed and the machinery
arrived today. Installation of the
elevator will start next week.

Other work about the bullding has
also reached the stage where it can
be completed rapidly and without de-
lay.




The new Summers County Hospital
opened on Greenbrier Drive in 1969.

Hinton Hospital remained In operation

until August 1977 when if closed its doors
for good.



